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1

CONVENE:

1:39 p.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
(arr . at

5

EXCUSED:

Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Vice-Chair

6

STAFF:

Shannon Alueta, Legislative Analyst
Pauline Martins, Committee Secretary

ADMIN. :

Brian Moto, Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel
David DeLeon, Senior Executive Assistant to
the Mayor
Lieutenant Jeffrey Tanoue, Commander of
Traffic Section, Department of Police
(Item No.5)
Sergeant Stacey Yamashita, Traffic Section,
Department of Police (Item No.5)
Roy Hiraga, County Clerk

OTHERS:

Zandra Souza-Amaral
Stephen Kealoha

PRESS:

Ilima Loomis, The Maui News

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel)

3
4

Dain P. Kane, Chair
Danny A. Mateo, Member
Michael J. Molina, Member
Charmaine Tavares, Member
1: 48 p. m. )

7

8
9

10
11

12

13
14
15

16

Calling to order the Council's

17

Government Relations Committee for March 3rd, 2004.

18

For the record, we have in attendance Councilmembers

19

Mateo and Molina.

20

meeting, the Vice-Chair of the Committee,

21

Mr. Hokama, and Member Tavares.

22

Good afternoon, Members.

Excused for this afternoon's

We have a pretty

23

full schedule this afternoon.

24

further,

25

phones or pagers in the audience, if we could put

Before we go any

I would like to ask if there are any cell
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1

them to either the silent or to the off mode so that

2

we can avoid any unnecessary distractions to the

3

meeting.

4

We do have one person signed up to testify,

5

Members, on Item GR-I0(2), which is the nominations

6

to boards, committees, and commissions.

7

point we'll go ahead and invite those signed up to

8

testify to come forward.

9

Souza-Amaral here, if you could please come forward.

So at this

We have Ms. Zandra

10

We have three minutes for you, with an additional

11

minute to conclude your comments.

12

your name for the record, and you have the floor,

13

Ms. Amaral.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

14

15

If you can state

MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

Thank you, Chairman Kane.

Good

16

afternoon, Council Members.

17

Chairman.

18

sister-in-law, Sandi Amaral, nominated for the

19

Redevelopment Committee.

20

Good afternoon,

I am here to speak on behalf of my

Aloha ka kou.

Ko'u mau ho aloha.

Ko'u inoa.

'0 Zandra

21

Souza-Amaral.

22

before you.

23

sister-in-law Sandi Amaral's nomination as a member

24

of the Maui Redevelopment Agency.

25

registered nurse by training, gave up her career in

It's a privilege to stand

I humbly ask that you support my

Sandi, a
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1

nursing many years ago to assist my brother in his

2

business of providing homes for our community.

3

Sandi and my brother has been doing business in

4

Wailuku for a very long time.

5

brother and Sandi saw a need for rentals in Wailuku

6

and used their talents and their business to fulfill

7

this need by constructing an apartment building

8

which is rented by our working class citizens.

Many years ago my

Though in 1989 my sister-in-law Sandi lost my

9
10

brother, her husband, to a fatal construction

11

accident, she continued to work in a very humble but

12

productive way in providing rental units for our

13

working class citizens of.Maui County.

14

all the qualifications I believe for doing an

15

excellent job in the redevelopment of Wailuku.

16

family, the Pagan family, as well as my family, the

17

Amaral roots go deep in the city of Wailuku.

18

I humbly ask that you approve our Mayor's

19

nomination for her.

20

pono.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Sandi has

Mahalo a hui hou.

E malama

Thank you, Ms. Souza-Amaral.
You're welcome.

Members, any questions for the testifier?

Hearing none.
MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

Thank you very much.
Mahalo.
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. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

1

2

CHAIR KANE:

Any other persons in the audience wishes to

3

testify?

4

Chair's going to leave open testimony for a little

5

while longer.

6

GR-S

Seeing none.

Members, at this time the

PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
(C.C. No. 03-29)

7
8
9

CHAIR KANE:

And without objections, Members, if we can

place -- or bring up to front of calendar GR-5,

10

parking for persons with disabilities.

11

objections?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR KANE:

Any

No objections.

Thank you.

Let's go ahead and move that

14

forward.

15

people, if anybody here in the Committee has

16

questions for the Maui Police Department, I believe

17

we have Sergeant Yamashita.

18

Lieutenant Tanoue?

19

being here, Sergeant and Lieutenant.

20

We do have in the audience as resource

And, I'm sorry,

Yes, thank you, Lieutenant, for

Members, parking for persons with

21

disabilities, the Committee is in receipt of a

22

correspondence dated February 18th from the Chair of

23

the Committee of the Whole transmitting a draft bill

24

entitled a bill for an ordinance amending the fines

25

under Maui County Code Section 10.48.105.
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1

Members, for your information, the purpose of the

2

draft bill is to increase the allowable fines under

3

Maui County Code Section 10.48.105 to the range

4

available under the corresponding State scheme.

5

all welre doing is increase -- looking at bringing

6

our fines consistent with State fines.

7

Are there any questions?

So

Again, we do have

8

resource people from the Police Department here, if

9

you have any questions with respects to this bill.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Mateo.
Chairman, just for my own

13

information.

14

up to -- up to par with the State.

15

this money·stay here with us or is it all State?

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18

CHAIR KANE:

I know this is an increase to bring it
Does any bit of

All State.
All State.

All State.

Terrific.

Okay.

And we are working for traffic

19

unadjudicated, which is something that's in

20

discussion and may not make any major project

21

progress, excuse me, but I think the intent of this

22

change is to provide some additional deterrents to

23

those who violate the disability parking ordinance,

24

so ...

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.
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7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Again, if there's any

2

questions for our resource people from the Police

3

Department, now would be the time.

4

like to cut

5

road.

6

for your time.

them~loose

Seeing none.

Otherwise, I'd

and get back out there on the

Lieutenant, Sergeant, thank you

We appreciate it.

Members, any further questions or discussion

7

8

on this item before the Chair makes his

9

recommendation?

10

approval.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR KANE:

Hearing none.

Chair recommends

So moved.
Second.

And I believe we also are looking at --

14

Staff, we're looking also at filing of County

15

Communication 03-29j is that correct?

16
17

MS. ALUETA:

No, Mr. Chair.

We still have another bill to

come at a future date

18

CHAIR KANE:

Correct.

19

MS. ALUETA:

-- to resolve some of the discrepancies

20

21

between State and County.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Okay, so we will not be

22

filing because we have this as our vehicle for

23

future legislation.

24

bill itself, Members.

25

only address the increase in fines as listed on your

So we'll be just looking at the
Again that will address --
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February 18th memo.

2

to approve the -- approve the ordinance amending the

3

fines under Maui County Code Section 10.48.105.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

So moved.
Second.

Moved and seconded by Members Molina, Mateo.

Discussion?

Hearing none.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

VOTE: AYES:

11

12

15
16

All in favor, say "aye."

Opposed?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

13
14

Okay, Chair's recommendation is

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo and
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama and Councilmember
Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

FIRST READING.

Let the record show we have three ayes, two

17

excused.

18

recommendation of this body to the full Council.

19

Thank you very much.

20

The bill will move forward as a

GR-IO(2)

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND
COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 03-25)

CHAIR KANE:

Members, why don't we go ahead and back up.

21
22
23

We'll go to the nominations to boards and committees

24

and commissions.

25

all members of the Council, Committee members, and

For your information, we did poll
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1

we also provided extended periods of time for any

2

requests for any of the nominees that are listed on

3

your agenda for today's discussion to request for

4

people to come.

5

the nominees, so I'm confident that if there are any

6

questions or concerns, that those issues were

7

addressed by the individual Council members.

for

I would like to note, however, that we have

8

9

No members made requests for

in the audience, who has come on his own behalf,

10

Mr. Stephen Kealoha, and he's under -- on page 3, I

11

believe, of your agenda, Maui County Grants Review

12

Committee.

13

March 31st, 2009.

14

have any questions to ask of him.

15

go ahead and walk through all of the nominees and

16

the recommendations.

17

Mr. Kealoha up?

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Steven Kealoha's term would expire on
Members, he is here for -- if you

Any

Otherwise, we'll

any need to bring

Mr. Molina.
Chairman, if there's no trouble to

19

Mr. Kealoha, I think he took the time out to come

20

here, so just as a matter of just getting to know

21

Mr. Kealoha, I'd like to have him come up here.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Great.

Mr. Kealoha, if you'd like, please,

23

come forward.

There's been a request.

24

record, we also have, although not a member of

25

the -- oh, excuse me.

I apologize.

And for the

Is a member of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

GR 3/3/04

1

10

the Committee, Member Charmaine Tavares.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Sorry 11m late.

And, Member Tavares, we did already act on

4

the disability, parking, persons with disabilities,

5

GR-5.

6

we can always reconsider, bring it back, and count

7

you in on the vote on that.

And if you'd like to have a registered vote,

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Was it unanimous?

Yes, it was.

It's the three -- three, zero,

10

with two excused.

11

weill do a reconsideration at the end if you'd like.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

Great.

And if you'd like, we can --

I would like to vote on it.

Thank you very much.

Okay, so weill

do that at the end, yeah, Members.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, no objections.

Okay, Mr. Kealoha.

Good afternoon .

. BEGIN INTERVIEWS . . .

17

18

MR. KEALOHA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Good afternoon.
Thank you for being here.

If you'd like,

20

please make an opening statement and introduce

21

yourself, and then Mr. Molina, as well as other

22

members, may have questions for you.

23

MR. KEALOHA:

Well, I didn't come here to expect to be in

24

front of you, but nevertheless, since I am here, you

25

know, 11m -- 11m honored to be nominated to the
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Grants Review Committee.

2

interest in that particular area.

3

associated with Maui Economic Opportunity for a two

4

and a half year period, you know, I did become

5

involved in a lot of the processes and the

6

procedures for grants that are given to the

7

different non-profits and so forth.

8

anything really more to say, except that, you know,

9

you can count on me in doing a good job for the

10

And I do have a lot of
And having been

So I don't have

Committee and for you as a Council.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Kealoha.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank your Mr. Chairman.

And good

13

afternoon{ Mr. Kealoha.

14

called you upr I saw you took the time out to come

15

out here and r you know r we're -- for me, I'm very

16

appreciative of anybody who would make time in their

17

day to come and be a part of our proceedings.

18

for mer it's just a matter of getting to know you,

19

and the general public and as well as the Committee

20

to know who you are and your background.

21

I just had maybe one or two very general questions.

22

MR. KEALOHA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And againr the reason I

So

And for --

Sure.
In terms of time and availability

24

to serve on this Committee r you've -- I guess I can

25

assume that you'll make as many meetings as possible
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12

with your current schedule?
MR. KEALOHA:

Yes r Chairman r Councilman Molinar I am

3

dedicated to provider you know, all of my effort and

4

time to serve on the particular -- this particular

5

Committee.

6

I still have a lot of things that I'm doing r

7

nevertheless r I do have much more freedom at this

8

point in time to be available.

9

willing and r you know r can make a commitment to

10

11

I'm retired now r and although r you know r

So I'm more than

that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And as far as your -- I guess many

12

people will saYr wellr againr why do you want to

13

serve on this Committee?

14

your background.

15

interest that you can share with the Grants Review

16

Committee r any types of expertise that you feel can

17

help the process that usually takes place in the

18

decision making for this type of Committee?

19

MR. KEALOHA:

I would assume because of

And is there anything of special

Wellr I guess it really goes back to my --

20

my sincerer you know r desire actually to be helpful

21

to a lot of the people here on Maui and on the other

22

islands of Lanai, Molokai in terms of social needs

23

and so forth.

24

much in my heart and I felt that serving on this

25

particular Committee r you know

I mean, I -- I've got that pretty

t

pretty much fills
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1

the -- the desire, actually, you know, to help

2

people out.

3

in which I feel I can very much be fair and

4

equitable and be knowledgeable in what I need to

5

know about the particular granting of funds and to

6

do a fair evaluation of the different non-profits

7

who are coming to you for funding.

8

that, you know, my background and my sincere desire

9

to be on this Committee is the reason why I really

10
11

And I do have, you know, a background

And so I feel

came forward to volunteer my time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you very much,

12

Mr. Kealoha, and I think you've just proven your

13

sincere desire to be a part of this Committee just

14

by the fact that you took time out of your schedule

15

to be here and join us.

16

Chairman.

17
18

19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Kealoha?

Mahalo.

Thank you,

Any further questions for

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, since Mr. Molina asked all

20

the questions I was going to ask, I just wanted to

21

chime in with in your resume you put down here you

22

were involved with the Maui Interscholastic League

23

track program

24

MR. KEALOHA:

Yes, I am.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

as an official?
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MR. KEALOHA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

4

Uh-huh.
What was -- what were you

officiating?
MR. KEALOHA:

Well/ I'm actually an official timer with

5

the Maui Interscholastic League track.

And although

6

we are designated different positions within the

7

within the track officiating/ we do move around

8

quite a bit because/ you know, we are always short

9

of people.

And so from time to time we will take on

10

different jobs/ so multiple jobs within the --

11

within the track officiating/ but -- but basically/

12

you know, we serve from -- basically from this week

13

till about May to officiate at all the track meets

14

here on Maui, whether it be at the War Memorial

15

Stadium up at King Kekaulike or even at Kamehameha

16

this year probably.

17

dedicated bunch who've been around doing this for

18

many/ many years/ and so I continue to do that.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know/ we're kind of a

I thank you.

As a former track

20

coach/ I really appreciate the people that come out

21

to help with officiating.

22

longest seasons

23

MR. KEALOHA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

And it's one of the

Yeah.
in the MIL/ so a person who is

doing that is terrifically dedicated/ and I
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appreciate your service to the community.

2

appreciate your coming forward to serve on this

3

Grants Review Committee r because it is not an easy

4

Committee to be on.

5

analyzing and r you know -- and it is important work,

6

because it means the social services going out to

7

our community, you know, they're relying on it.

8

I appreciate your stepping forward for this, and

9

thank you.

10

MR. KEALOHA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

And I

It's a lot of reading and

So

You're welcome.
Any further questions for Mr. Kealoha?

The

12

only question I have is, Mr. Kealoha, because you're

13

affiliated MEO currently; is that correct?

14

MR. KEALOHA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. KEALOHA:

17

No.
You pau already?
Yeah, I've retired -- not retired, but I

left employment about a year and a half ago.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

MR. KEALOHA:

Okay.

That answers my question.

Although let me

let me state that I am

20

a -- the Vice-President of the Board of Directors of

21

Malama Family Recovery Center and Aloha House, so I

22

do know, you know, that in any activity related to

23

those two organizations within the Grants Review

24

Committee I will probably have to recuse myself from

25

being involved.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

The general question

2

was going to be if you understood the recusal issues

3

regarding your affiliations with various

4

organizations.

5

Hearing none.

6

your time, and we appreciate your willingness to

7

participate in our boards and commissions here in

8

the County of Maui.

9

MR. KEALOHA:

.

CHAIR KANE:

Any questions, Members?

Mr. Kealoha, thank you very much for

You're welcome.

10

11

Thank you.

Thank you.

. . END OF INTERVIEWS.

Thank you.

Members, if there are no

12

objections, the Chair would like to provide any

13

comment opportunity to Mr. Dave DeLeon, senior

14

consultant -- or, excuse me.

15

MR. DeLEON:

Consul t ant?

16

CHAIR KANE:

Executive Assistant to the Mayor.

17

18

I'm sorry.
MR. DeLEON:

Excuse me.

Mr. DeLeon, good afternoon.

Mr. Chairman, do you know that consultant's

19

another word for being unemployed?,

Thank you for

20

this opportunity to address the Council -- the

21

Committee.

22

we did have a request to shift two of our

23

appointments r and that would be Blake Takayama, who

24

was originally appointed to Police r to Liquor and

25

Verna Boonstra to -- to -- I'm sorry.

The only note I'd like to make is that
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1

Police to Liquor and Verna from Liquor to Police.

2

And the Mayor was under the impression that that

3

kind of appointment shift was possible l but the

4

Corporation Counsel's made it fairly clear that that

5

was not so.

6

two nominations without prejudice so that we can be

7

reappointing

8

order.

9

CHAIR KANE:

So we're asking that you reject those

reappoint them in their proper

Thank you

l

Mr. DeLeon.

Again, listing the

10

two names for the Liquor Control l Verna Boonstra l is

11

that correct

I'm sorry, that's her name?

l

12

MR. DeLEON:

Boonstra.

13

CHAIR KANE:

And then also with Blake Takayama

14

I

Police

Commission.

15

MR. DeLEON:

That's right.

16

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYI

Members I so just noting on your -- that

17

Chair's recommendation on those will be for

18

rejecting l and

19

intent towards those two folks.

20

to be sent back with the proper titles or nominee --

21

nominations to the relative commissions.

l

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

againl with no prejudice l no ill
They're just going

Mr. Chair.

Yes.

the switch?

Can we ask what the reason was for

Or is that when it comes down we should
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ask that question.

2

CHAIR KANE:

You can ask now.

3

MR. DeLEON:

I think it was pointed out to us that

4

Mr. Takayama served as a police officer on the Maui

5

police force, and it's a general policy we try not

6

to put police officers -- former police officers on

7

the Police Commission, fire fighters on the Fire

8

Board, or liquor control inspectors or the Liquor

9

Board, just because of the internal politics

10

potential.

11

Mr. Takayama.

12

principle to follow.

It's just saying that this is a sound

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

switching?

16

MR. DeLEON:

Yeah.

And it's not saying anything about

Yeah.

We want to continue the practice.
Was Verna Boonstra okay with the

And she's just volunteering to go

17

along with our request.

18

nominated without any concerns at all for Liquor and

19

then we -- because the Chief pointed out that he

20

could really use another female and somebody from

21

Lahaina, researching our list I realized that Verna

22

fit the mold and she had actually applied for the

23

Police Commission as well.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR. DeLEON:

She was originally

Okay.

So it worked out.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MR. DeLEON:

All right.

Thank you.

We thought we could maybe possibly do a

3

simple switch, but that was wishful thinking it

4

turns out.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay.
Any further questions or -- to

7

Mr. DeLeon before the Chair goes through our list?

8

And one additional note, Members.

9

with Mr. DeLeon although we are not required to vote

I have discussed

10

on the Committee on the Status of Women, there are

11

some adjustments that are going to be made with

12

Mr. DeLeon.

13

and those adjustments will take place and we'd

14

notify.

15

Thank you.

16

MR. DeLEON:

And so we'll not be voting on those,

Please, if you could make some comment.

Yeah, it was pointed out by Council Staff

17

that we had made some inadvertent errors in our

18

appointment notices to the Council and we needed

19

to -- I've gone back through the record and found

20

two cases where I've gotten people inverted, only on

21

this particular board, and so we needed -- I needed

22

to put that cleanly on the record and I was

23

struggling with the methodology to do that.

24

wasn't able to do that before this meeting, but,

25

yeah, I do acknowledge that there was a mistake in
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1

the appointment process and the people are there are

2

there.

3

they're there.

4

was not matching up with the appointment letters.

5

CHAIR KANE:

It's not a problem with the fact that
It's just the notice to the Council

Any questions, Members?

Hearing none.

My

6

question to Corp. Counsel is is there any formal

7

action that this body needs to take with respects

8

even though that we don't vote on the Status of

9

Women, that committee, is there any formal action

10

that this body needs to take to recognize any type

11

of adjustments that need to be made?

12

afternoon.

13

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto, good

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and Members.

No,

14

Mr. Chairman

15

requirements.

16

informed -- was provided information regarding those

17

particular boards and if those -- if that

18

information needs to be corrected, then you may want

19

to consider a request that the Mayor's Office

20

provide you with the information -- the corrected

21

information so that your files and the files at

22

Office of the Mayor can be consistent with each

23

other.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

l

I'm not aware of any formal
However, given that the Committee was

Thank you.

And I think, Mr. DeLeon, we're

already working that out between our Staff and your
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office.

2

MR. DeLEON:

We are working that out.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you.

Okay, Members, so all those

4

things will be cleared up as time goes by.

We'll

5

make sure that those corrections are made.

Okay,

6

Members, without objection, the Chair will move

7

forward with his recommendation of approval of the

8

following names to the following boards, committees,

9

and commissions.

Members, following on your agenda,

10

letter A, Affirmative Action Advisory Council, and

11

again the recommendation will be approval for the

12

following:

13

Council, Robyn Klein, expiring March 31st,

14

letter B, the Animal Control Board, Gayle

15

Loranger-Rose, expiring 3/31/07, and Chester

16

Anderson, expiring 3/31/07.

17

Appeals, Daniel Grantham, which is a reappointment,

18

expiring 3/31/09.

19

For the Affirmative Action Advisory
'09.

For

To the Board of Code

To the Board of Ethics, Alan Kaufman,

20

expiring 3/31/09.

21

Appeals, Warren Shibuya, expiring 3/31/09.

22

Board of Water Supply, excuse me, Sarah Raisbeck,

23

reappointment, expiring 3/31/09i Ralph Johansen,

24

expiring 3/31/09i and Michele Chouteau McLean,

25

expiring 3/31/09.

To the Board of Variance and
To the

To the Civil Service Commission,
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Carol Summers, expiring 3/31/09.

Commission on

2

Culture and the Arts, Jeanice Barcelo, 3/31/09.

3

Commission on Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities,

4

Rosaline Poree-Hogin, reappointment, expiring

5

3/31/09, and Jody Yoshida, expiring 3/31/09.

6

Cost of Government Commission, the five

7

nominees -- or nominations for approval, Diane

8

Morgan, as a reappointment, expiring 3/31/06; Todd

9

Hondo, expiring 3/31/06; Harvey Janis, expiring

10

3/31/06; Christen Svendsen, expiring 3/31/06; and

11

Roy Silva, expiring 3/31/06.

12

this, although you'll notice that we're having five

13

appointments, we're obviously losing four out of the

14

five, because Ms. Morgan is a reappointment.

15

size of this body is, if I'm not mistaken, nine, and

16

so you're not having everybody and a complete slate

17

clean.

18

for your note, Members.

19

Members, a note on

There's continuity there.

The

So just, again,

On Council of Aging -- on Aging, excuse me,

20

Winifred Basques, expiring 3/31/09, and Karen Holt,

21

expiring 3/31/09.

22

Commission, Denise Laitinen, expiring 3/31/09, and

23

William Soares -- oh, gosh -- expiring 3/31/09.

24

the Kula Ag Park Committee, we have Cecilia "Sam"

25

Vessel, expiring 3/31/09.

To the Fire and Public Safety

To the Liquor Control
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1

Adjudication Board r John Urauchi r expiring 3/31/09.

2

To the Maui County Commission on Persons with

3

Disabilities r we have Patricia Duckworth r expiring

4

3/31/09i Norita Delima r expiring 3/31/09i and Laura

5

Gima r replacing Ricky Melchor, expiring 3/31/07.

6

To the Maui County Cultural Resources

7

Commission we have Perry Artates r expiring 3/31/09i

8

Samuel Kalalau, IIIr expiring 3/31/09.

9

County Grants Review Committee r Stephen Kealoha r

To the Maui

10

expiring 3/31/09 r and Robert McElroYt replacing

11

Ronald Maielua t expiring 3/31/07.

12

Planning Commission we have William Iaconetti r

13

expiring 3/31/09.

14

Sandi Amaral r expiring 3/31/09.

15

To the Maui

To the Maui Redevelopment AgencYr

To the Molokai Planning Commission we have

16

Sherman Napoleon r Jr. r expiring 3/31/09i Michael

17

Tancayor Jr. r expiring 3/31/09i and William Feeter r

18

as a reappointment r expiring on 3/31/09.

19

Real Property Tax Review Board r Marlene Ritts r

20

expiring 3/31/09.

21

Williams r Anthony Lemmo r expiring 3/31/09 r and

22

Douglas Levin, replacing Cynthia Arruiza t expiring

23

3/31/05.

24

Margie Kelmr as a reappointment r and Delilah

25

Salcedo r expiring 3/31/09.

To the

To the Salary Commission r Jason

To the Street Lighting Committee we have
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1

To the Subdivision Engineering Standards

2

Committee we have Robert Riebling, as a

3

reappointment, and Marc Zaremba, both expiring

4

3/31/09.

5

approval to the Urban Design Review Board we have

6

Hunton Conrad; Demetreos Callinicos, as an

7

architect; and Russ Riley, landscape architect, all

8

three expiring 3/31/09.

And finallYI for recommendation for

Entertaining a motion, Members.

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

CHAIR KANE:

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved and seconded by Members

13

Molina and Mateo.

14

Chair's recommendation is to approve all the names

15

that were listed, and we're in discussion to any of

16

the names that were posed.

17

maker of the motion.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

We are in discussion.

The

Member Molina, as the

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I'd

19

like to thank everyone who volunteered their time

20

for the various boards and commissions here.

21

like to also commend Mr. Kealoha, who took the time

22

out to come and be here and be interviewed by the

23

Committee, and I appreciate his desire and

24

commitment to serve the community.

25

individual who's serving on the -- who's made a

I'd

And also an
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1

commitment to serve on the Board of Variances and

2

Appeals r Mr. Warren Shibuya r real fine and

3

intelligent gentleman and a good man of character.

4

SOr

5

getting involved in the community through our boards

6

and commissions r Chairman.

againr my mahalos to everyone who plan on

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

Thank you.

Thank you.

Member Mateo.

Thank your Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chair r

I'll be supporting the Chair's recommendation.

10

However r I would like to comment on a few of these

11

appointments.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Item No. Lr Council on Aging r the

14

Molokai -- Karen Holt is the representative -- is a

15

person from Molokai who will be serving on this

16

particular committee r and Karen most definitely will

17

be a participating and contributing member to this

18

communitYr and I'm quite pleased that she has agreed

19

to serve.

20

Item Or on the Liquor Control Adjudication

21

Board r Mr. Chair r is Mr. John Urauchi.

22

formerly was a member of the Liquor -- the Liquor

23

Board r I believe it wasr and this is -- you know r

24

after he ended from that term r this just seems like

25

a natural sequence to serve.

Mr. Urauchi

And Mr. Urauchi will
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indeed do quite well on this board.

2

The last -- the last Committee

Mr. Chair t

t

is

3

the Molokai Planning Commission.

4

individuals

5

people who I will support for serving on this -- on

6

this particular commission.

7

truly one of the most hot spots on Molokai.

8

a hot committee to serve on.

9

community is the difficulty in getting people to

t

The three

two new and one reappointment, are

This commission is
This is

Our problem with our

10

actually want to corne out and serve.

And, you know

11

these three individuals have done just that t they've

12

made themselves available.

13

efforts.

14

remind them that the meetings are long and many, you

15

know t and I wish you well in your efforts to serve.

So today I support their

I remind them that this is five years.

I

And again, thank you to these Molokaian

16
17

individuals as well as all the individuals who make

18

their time available so government can actually

19

work.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you

t

Mr. Chair.

Thank you t Mr. Mateo.

21

discussion?

22

Members

23

"aye."

t

Member Tavares?

voting.

Any further
Thank you.

Okay,

All in favor, signify by saying

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR KANE:

t

Opposed?
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo, Molina
and Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ACTION:
6

APPROVE ALL NOMINEES REQUIRING COUNCIL
APPROVAL EXCEPT VERNA BOONSTRA AND BLAKE
TAKAYAMA.

7

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show it's unanimous.

Members,

Chair's recommendation for rejection, and again,

10

these two are merely so they can be resubmitted

11

under the proper board or commission -- in this case

12

the two commissions, and that would be to the Liquor

13

Control Commission, Verna Boonstra, expiring

14

3/31/09, and to the Police Commission, Blake

15

Takayama, expiring 3/31/09.

16

again, is to reject and to finalize this process so

17

that we can expect back a resubmittal for the switch

18

for those two.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Chair's recommendation r

Motion?
So moved.
Second.

Moved, seconded, Tavares r Mateo.

22

Any further discussion?

23

favor, say "aye."

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Hearing none.

Opposed?
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

2
3

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo, Molina
and Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

DISAPPROVE VERNA BOONSTRA AND BLAKE
TAKAYAMA.

ACTION:
6

7

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show unanimous.

All votes

8

will be forwarded on to the full Council as a

9

recommendation by this body.

Thank you.

Staff! is there anything else we need to take

10
11

up in this particular portion?

12

this?

Okay! Members! we'll go ahead and move on.
Mr. DeLeon! thank you very much for that

13

14
15

We're all clear with

block of nominees sent to the Committee.
GR-S

PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
(C. C. No. 03 -2 9)

CHAIR KANE:

You know what! since we're here! why don't we

16

17
18

go ahead and look -- the Chair's recommendation is

19

to ask for a reconsideration of GR-5! the parking

20

for persons with disabilities.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

So moved.
Second.

Moved and seconded! Members Molina and Mateo.

Discussion?

Hearing none.

All in favor! say lIaye.!I

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

VOTE: AYES:

3
4

Oppo sed?
Chai r Kane , Coun cilme :mber s Mate o, Moli na
and Tava res.
None .
None .
None .
Vice -Cha ir Hoka ma.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

5

MOTION CARRIED.
6

RECONSIDERATION.

ACTION:
7

8
9

Okay / let the reco rd show -- tech nica l,

CHAIR KANE:

to
Mr. Moto / on a reco nsid erati on/ is a memb er able
They were

10

vote if they didn 't vote prev ious?

11

excu sed, they stil l can vote?

And just a

12

tech nica lity, Memb er Tava res.

Are you awar e off the

13

top of your head?

14

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chair man/ it's a parli amen tary ques tion.

15

think the answ er is yes.

16

just that the motio n --

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. MOTO:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. MOTO:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MR. MOTO:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

I think the requ irem ent is

Make r.
Righ t.
Yeah .
Corr ect.
The make r of the motio n has to be one that

voted in the affir mati ve.

23

That 's corr ect.
Okay .

Tava res, yeah .

I

I just want ed to clar ify, Memb er
Than k you.

Okay , and ther e's no
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1

opposition, so we have four ayes r no noes, and one

2

excused, Member Hokama.

3

the reconsideration brought forward, the Chair would

4

like to recommend adoption of the draft bill that,

5

again, only addresses the increase in the fines.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

9

Okay.

Members, the Chair, with

Right.

And we're not looking at the filing.

Yes, Mr. Moto.
MR. MOTO:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I -- if I may address

10

a specific point, Mr. Chairman r on the drafting of

11

the bill.

12

CHAIR KANE:

You want to do that before or after the --

13

the motion being accepted?

14

floor to -- to reconsider our vote on that.

15

want to do that before we get into the motion or you

16

would like to do that after we have a motion on the

17

floor?

18
19

MR. MOTO:

There's a motion on the
You

No, my intention r Mr. Chairman, was to address

them after you've

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. MOTO:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.
-- reopened the matter.
Okay.

So let's -- hang on, Mr. Moto.

Okay,

23

so, Members, Chair's recommendation is to approve

24

the bill that amends the fine amounts as stated in

25

your February 18th memo.

Motion, second?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

So moved.
Second.

Moved and seconded by Members Mateo and

4

Molina.

Discussion?

5

yield to Corp. Counsel.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MR. MOTO:

9

Mr. Mateo, if I can ask you to

Yes.

Mr. Moto.
Thank your Mr. Chairman.

During the course of

your meeting r Mr. Chairman r I had an opportunity to

10

review the draft bill that was submitted by I

11

believe Mr. Carroll's office.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

MR. MOTO:

Yes.
It's the last document in the binder in this

14

section r this particular agenda item.

15

things I noticed r it has not been signed by

16

Corporation Counselr but that by itself is not

17

unusual r but it tells me that perhaps this bill did

18

not get reviewed by our office.

19

see that the computer source code says PAF r so it's

20

possible that this bill was drafted by OCS.

21

comment I haver Mr. Chairman r deals with paragraph G

22

on that pager that second page of the bill.

23

One of the

And I look down and

The

Currently it would read as proposed r Any

24

disabled person who refuses or fails to present an

25

ID card issued in accordance with Section 10.48.03
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1

upon request shall be guilty of a traffic

2

infraction, et cetera.

3

paragraph G was perhaps originally intended to

4

mirror the provisions that one finds in Chapter 291

5

of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, and I see that in

6

your binder you have a -- a document called

7

unofficial copy of that chapter.

8

earlier part of your binder and it sets forth the

9

Hawaii Revised Statute 291.

It appears to me that this

It's in the

If you would compare,

10

Mr. Chairman, the paragraph G on the bill with the

11

section that's identified as --

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

MR. MOTO:

On page 6 of 6, unofficial copy?
Right, 6 of 6, Section 291-57B.

The reason why

14

I point this out is the bill as -- as it stands now

15

before this body refers to any disabled person, but

16

the State statute says any person who uses a parking

17

space reserved for persons with disabilities and

18

refuses or fails to present an identification card

19

issued under this chapter, et cetera, to an

20

enforcement officer upon request shall be guilty of

21

a traffic infraction and shall be fined not less

22

than $250

23

bill, paragraph G, actually is different from the

24

way it's described in the State statute.

25

suspect that probably the intent of the person or

1

no more than $500.

So substantively the
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1

persons proposing this measure is probably to try to

2

ensure greater enforcement of these laws.

3

The way the bill is currently worded,

4

paragraph G could only apply to a disabled person.

5

You would not be able to fine someone -- for

6

example t let's say that Brian Moto who is not

7

disabled parked in a handicapped stall and an

8

enforcement officer came to me and said t Mr. Moto,

9

you're parked there.

Please show me your

10

handicapped identification card t and I said t I don't

11

have one.

12

uses t I could be fined t because it says any person

13

who uses a parking space.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Under this wording that the State law

OkaYt

thank you.

You made your point, and,

15

Members t the Chair is going to ask that we consider

16

an amendment to this item.

17

intent waSt again, to be in line with Section B of

18

291-57 of HRS.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Because I think the

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

For Mr. Moto,

20

but wouldn't -- wouldn't Item E address

21

what you're just talking about?

22

anybody and Item G specifically refers to the

23

handicapped individual that does not comply with the

24

identification or justification.

25

MR. MOTO:

address

Item E refers to

Item E says literally any person, whether

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS t INC.
(808) 524-2090

GR 3/3/04

34

1

owner, lessee, or operator! of any such vehicle who

2

violates the provisions of this section, and this

3

section would be Section 10.48.105.

4

apply this paragraph E, you would have to show that

5

the person violated some substantive provision of

6

this 10.48.105.

7

the situation -- the hypothetical, that sample that

8

I mentioned, is that nowhere in this 10.48.105 does

9

it say that it's illegal for someone who is not

10

So in order to

And the problem with applying it to

handicapped

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

MR. MOTO:

13

CHAIR KANE:

To park in that stall.
Yeah, and to refuse to show an ID card.
So G is just -- I think that was just an

14

inadvertent error, Mr. Mateo, on G.

15

was -- it was intended to read like it does in the

16

HRS State one! and that way Section E can be

17

applied, since it's going to be stated in G the

18

specifics that any person, not just a disabled

19.

person or non-disabled person.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR KANE:

I think it

Thank you.

Any further questions before the Chair just

22

recommends! again/ a formal amendment to this?

23

Hearing none.

24

read -- we would strike out in Section G lIany

25

disabled person ll and would add instead,

Members, the Chair's amendment would
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1

who uses a parking space reserved for persons with

2

disability" -- and I wouldn't use "and," I think

3

because then right after that I would leave -- there

4

I would say "who refuses or fails." Yeah?

5

would go -- I would strike out "any disabled person"

6

and I would add "any person who uses a parking space

7

reserved for persons with disabilities," and that

8

way it would read, "any person who uses a parking

9

space reserved for person with disabilities who

So it

10

refuses or fails to present an identification card."

11

Okay, Members?

12

entertain a motion to amend.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

And so the Chair's asking for -- to

So moved.
Second.

Moved, seconded, Tavares, Molina.

16

Discussion, Members?

Again, I think the intent was

17

there, yeah, for the writer?

18

you for catching that, and it was something that was

19

drafted out of OCS, so I think we caught that.

20

also, Members, if we can allow Staff and Corp.

21

Counsel to identify any maybe other issues that are

22

non-substantive, to correct it without any

23

without any formal vote, but if there's anything

24

other than that, substantive, which I don't think

25

there are at this point, we can take care of that

And, Mr. Moto, thank
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later on and vote on it.

2

Members, voting on the amendment.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

All right,

Oh, wait.

Yeah, Member Tavares.
Yeah, thank you.

Thank you for

6

the reconsideration, Mr. Mateo and Mr. Molina.

7

Unfortunately I was still on the phone when you were

8

taking the vote, but I did want to participate in

9

this particular issue, because I feel that we have

10

got to take a stand on the abuses that are going on

11

with handicapped parking spaces.

12

the people who do it so blatantly, you know, and

13

then I say something and they kind of just look at

14

me and like, so?

15

refers to physically handicapped, not mentally

16

handicapped, otherwise you would qualify, but, you

17

know, I only say that if I get a stink eye.

18

And I'm amazed at

You know, and one person I said it

Anyway, I think that the more that we have

19

some teeth into what we're doing, the better the

20

enforcement is.

21

here, but on two occasions when he and I were

22

meeting for dinner, because we had a break and then

23

we had to come back for a night meeting, twice he

24

wasn't able to get into disabled parking space and

25

had to park way down at the other end and then wheel

And, you know, Mr. Carroll isn't
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himself up to where we were.

2

that's just unconscionable to me.

3

anything that we can do to help enforce, help to

4

educate people more about this, the better.

5

appreciate your reconsideration so that I could cast

6

a vote on this.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you t Member Tavares.

discussion on the amendment?

9

favor, say "aye."

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

VOTE: AYES:

14

So I think

So I

Thank you.

8

13

And that is really

Further

Hearing none.

All in

Opposed?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo, Molina
and Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

15

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
16

ACTION:

AMEND BILL.

17

18
19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, it's unanimous.

motion as amended.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Moving to the main

Any further discussion?
(Inaudible)

That's okay.

No, no.

Didn't want to stop

22

you rolling on that one.

We're on the main motion,

23

and I just wanted to reflect to the body that

24

although Member Carroll is not here, Member Carroll

25

did make the request -- actually he wanted a
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1

consideration of a discharge and then taking it up

2

after the budget in Committee of the Whole.

3

I just suggested you know what, we can leave it in

4

here, we can take it up now, and we can move it out

5

and have the full Council hear it before we get into

6

budget.

7

along.

8

have to go to discharges to get things accomplished.

9

We just look for cooperative discussions to work

And so

And I think that's what we wanted to do all
So with working with each other, we don't

10

things out.

11

Mr. Carroll did apologize.

12

today because he had a previous engagement, but

13

thanked us for having this posted on the agenda and

14

moving forward for the full Council's consideration.

15
16

So with that being said -- and

Okay, Members, all in favor of the main
motion as amended, signify by saying "aye."

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

VOTE: AYES:

20
21

He was unable to be here

Opposed?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo, Molina
and Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

22

MOTION CARRIED.
23

ACTION:

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, let the record show it's unanimous.
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1

It's going on to the full Council as a

2

recommendation.

3

Mr. DeLeon, your interest on the remainder of the

4

calendar is specifically anyone of the three that

5

we have, 21, 22, and 23, or all three?

Thank you, Members.

6

MR. DeLEON:

All three.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, good.

Let's move on.

I just wanted to give you

8

consideration if you wanted to bolt, that we could

9

take up the item that you have interest in.
great.

10
11

GR-21

PROPOSED BILL REPEALING CHAPTER 19.60. MAUl
COUNTy CODE. RELATING TO NAPILI BAY CIVIC
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (C.C. No. 03-272)

CHAIR KANE:

Members, your attention to GR-21, proposed

12
13

Okay,

14

bill repealing Chapter 19.60, Maui County Code,

15

relating to Napili Bay Civic Improvement District.

16

Members, at this time I'm going to recognize

17

Mr. DeLeon, if he has any comments that he'd like to

18

share with us.

19

MR. DeLEON:

Mr. DeLeon.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

This is a proposal

20

to eliminate the advisory board for the Napili Bay

21

Civic Improvement District.

22

now we've been appointing people to a board that

23

doesn't meet, and it's kind of difficult thing to

24

do.

25

know, on the nomination side, I feel kind of awkward

For well over a decade

I mean, I feel as the appointing officer, you
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1

asking somebody to serve on something I know is not

2

going to happen.

3

serve, why are you wasting my name like this?

4

it's just awkward.

5

the board doesn't meet and doesn't really have a

6

function anymore after the creation of the CZM, the

7

only other -- you know, didn't seem to be -- seemed

8

kind of pointless to continue it.

And people go, I'd really like to
And

That notwithstanding, because

The -- I'd like to note that there was a

9

10

confusion over the bills that Corporation Counsel

11

thought -- originally the person who was handling

12

thought that we could just eliminate the whole

13

reference to Napili Bay Civic Improvement District,

14

and the Planning Department pointed out to us that

15

that is in fact -- the zoning for that district is

16

imbedded in that -- the legislation.

17

redo the bill, and that's why you have two bills.

18

The second bill just addresses the board.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So we had to

And, Members, just for your

20

information, that's what we're acting on, we're

21

acting on the second bill as we posted this agenda

22

today, and that would be whether we recommend

23

passage of the second bill on first reading with or

24

without revisions, and, again, the purpose of that

25

bill is to repeal section -- the whole -- the whole
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1

section that deals with the advisory committee.

2

Correct, Mr. DeLeon?

3

MR. DeLEON:

Yes, sir.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

5

6

Any questions, comments before the

Chair makes his recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

So if we -- acting -- by acting on

7

the second bill, then we basically take care of what

8

was in the first bill, is that what you're saying,

9

or we have to do both?

10

MR. DeLEON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. DeLEON:

13
14
15

No, it's just the second bill.
Just the second bill.

But the goal is to eliminate the board, not

to eliminate the district.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Okay.

I see it's 19.6 is

covered also.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

All right, thank you.

Okay, any further questions?

Discussion?

19

Members, Chair's recommendation is to approve the

20

second bill that's listed on our agenda, the bill

21

for an ordinance amending Chapters 19.34 and 19.60,

22

Maui County Code, relating to the advisory committee

23

for civic improvement districts.

24

at filing as well?

25

Communication 03-272.

And are we looking

And filing of County
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

So moved, Mr. Chair.
Second.

Moved and seconded by Member Tavares, Members

4

Molina, and Mateo.

5

second.

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

No.

Member Molina on the

Discussion?

Ms. Tavares.

Jan ken po.

Yeah.
I'm very pleased to see this bill

finally, because I know other Administrations have

10

considered repealing this, and at the time of the --

11

well, when my dad was Mayor he wanted to repeal --

12

have this repealed, but it was a -- it's sort of a

13

hotbed issue because the residents in Lahaina felt

14

it was a slighting of something that was formed out

15

there in West Maui, but I think if you look at the

16

purpose why it was established and what has happened

17

since then with the CZM being implemented Statewide,

18

there's no need for this.

19

purpose when it was -- when there was no CZM and

20

when there was very little development in that area.

21

It was -- it served its

I think that as the County moves, you know,

22

in time, demands change, and we have added a number

23

of boards and commission and committees to the

24

plate, while we haven't really examined some of the

25

older ones to find out should we still have some of
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1

these commissions and committees.

And, you know,

2

I'm happy to see this one come forward for

3

consideration that we're not just keep adding things

4

on that don't really serve a real good purpose and

5

that we should focus on the priorities of the day

6

and have boards and commissions to help us meet

7

those challenges and the needs in the community

8

regarding what's happening now and going to carryon

9

into the future.

So I thank Mr. DeLeon and this

10

Administration for bringing this forward for our

11

consideration.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

none.

Thank you.

Further discussion?

Members, all in favor, say "aye."

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VOTE: AYES:

17
18

Hearing

Opposed?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo, Molina
and Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

19

MOTION CARRIED.
20

ACTION:

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

FIRST READING OF BILL AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.

Let the record show it's four,

zero, one

23

excused as a recommendation to the full Council for

24

its consideration.

Thank you.

25
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GR-22

PROPOSED BILL AMENDING CHAPTER 6.04, MAUl
COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING TO ANIMAL CONTROL

2
3

(C.C. No. 03-273)
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, moving on to GR-22, a proposed

4

bill amending Chapter 6.04, Maui County Code,

5

pertaining to Animal Control.

6

your attention to your binders and a letter dated

7

May 5th, 2003 from Mayor Arakawa to the Chair and

8

the Council so this Committee talking about

9

basically having this bill amending the section to

Members, I direct

10

delete the requirement for one member who is a

11

member of the Board of Directors of the Humane

12

Society to serve on the Animal Control Board, and

13

Members the proposal would also increase the number

14

of members representing the general public from

15

three to four.
Again, there are some notes that the Mayor

16

17

makes in his letter, and, Mr. DeLeon, if you'd like

18

to highlight some of those points, including the

19

reference to former Executive Director Joseph

20

Olsen's letter of March 28th,

Mr. DeLeon.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Yeah, this matter

22

is relatively self explanatory.

The -- there's 12

23

members on the board of the Humane Society.

24

approached them last year and went down the whole

25

phone list of each one of them and asked them to

21

MR. DeLEON:

'03.
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1

participate and -- as per the code, and we did not

2

get any of the 12 to volunteer because at the time

3

that particular board was in crisis and they wanted

4

to get focused on their own functions.

5

They also brought to our attention the fact

6

that this board basically acts as an adjudication

7

body.

8

individuals in the public are employees of the

9

Humane SocietYI and a board member would seem to

The officers bringing the complaints against

10

have that appearance of having a prior -- a prior

11

interest in supporting one position, because it's

12

his own employee or her own employee in front of

13

them.

14

creates an appearance of a -- of a bias.

15

that -- in response to Mr. Olsen's letter, which

16

brings out this point of conflict, we -- we drafted

17

this bill.

18

Whether that's the case or not, it also
So -- so

I'd like to make one request for an

19

additional item on -- that's not in the bill.

In

20

this recent round of appointments we had two

21

individuals coming off the board, both of whom are

22

attorneys, and the third (inaudible) and we really

23

appreciated their service.

24

appointment, as opposed to our usual five, the way

25

this particular legislation was built.

It was a three-year
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1

first time the body with having a full rotation for

2

these three people -- these two people who were

3

corning off after their full rotation of three years.

4

According to the way I read the Charter, they

5

cannot be reappointed because they served a full

6

term.

7

years, then you cannot be reappointed to a

8

position -- or if you were appointed for longer than

9

two years.

The Charter says if you serve more than two

They were appointed for three years.

So I'd like to request that we amend the

10
11

proposed legislation so that at least one term of

12

reappointment be possible, direct reappointment,

13

rather than having a two-year delay.

14

too many individuals who want to serve in this kind

15

of adjudication function.

16

service, and these people were both willing and able

17

and demonstrated their ability.

18

we weren't able to reappoint them.

19

request I'd like to make.

20

CHAIR KANE:

You don't get

It's kind of a difficult

And it was a shame
So that was the

Thank you for your comments, Mr. DeLeon.

21

Members, any questions or comments to this?

22

Molina, followed by Member Tavares.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Member

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

24

Mr. DeLeon, just one general question.

25

the meeting for the Committees, they haven't had any
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1

problems in the past of getting quorum and having

2

meetings as well?

3

MR. DeLEON:

They are.

They meet on a regular basis?
I understand there was a period

4

where the board met pretty regularly and it was kind

5

of a strain on the members, and that was part of the

6

reason why I think the Humane Society members backed

7

away, because they also had a very robust meeting

8

schedule because they were in a crisis mode.

9

they didn't feel like they could spend the time and

10

So

energy on two boards.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Member Tavares.
The -- you know, I have no

14

objection to what Mr. DeLeon is stating, because our

15

other boards' and commissions' terms are five years,

16

and if people did two continuous terms on this it

17

would be six years, so I don't have a problem with

18

that.

19

and is it -- I mean, can that question be answered,

20

an amendment like that to allow two consecutive

21

terms?

22

CHAIR KANE:

I just wonder where it would go in the bill

Mr. Moto.
We can ask Mr. Moto, but before we do that,

23

unless, Mr. DeLeon, you can provide us with this

24

being a pressing issue that needs to be resolved,

25

then I would prefer that we take it up as a separate
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issue.

And I'll give Mr. DeLeon my word that from a

2

Staff perspective we'll go ahead and do the research

3

on the legislation, the proposal that you've come up

4

with, we'll do some research on it, and then we'll

5

put together some legislation.

6

get through budget and before we get into the next

7

round of boards, commission nominations, then we'll

8

take up this particular one and we'll have a

9

discussion on it by itself.

And then after we

10

MR. DeLEON:

That would be fine, Mr. Chairman.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Because there's no

12

pressing -- right now there's no pressing need to

13

have it done, you know, right now.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, Mr. Chair, I was going to

ask --

16

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The reason I asked that was

18

because I didn't see how it was going to fit into

19

what was posted on the agenda.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

Exactly.
Because it only looks like Section

A is what we're talking about.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, yeah.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

So if there's no objections, I'd like to,
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1

again, extend to Mr. DeLeon that we'll go ahead,

2

instruct Staff to go look into that, and we'll put

3

together some legislation and then we'll go from

4

there.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

Okay, Members, the Chair's

7

recommendation is to approve the bill for an

8

ordinance amending Chapter 6.04, Maui County Code,

9

pertaining to Animal Control.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

15
16

17

So moved.
Second.
Second.

Moved seconded by Members Tavares, excuse me,

and Molina.

Discussion, Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
discussion.
CHAIR KANE:

No, I think we've had the

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any further discussion?

18

Discussion has been adequate.

19

Members, all in favor, say "aye."

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR KANE :

Thank you very much.

Opposed?

22
23

24
25
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

2
3

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo, Molina
and Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ACTION:
6

7

CHAIR KANE:

FIRST READING OF BILL AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.

Let the record show it's unanimous/ one

8

excused/ Mr. Hokama.

9

recommendation.

10

Move on to the full body as a

GR-23

PROPOSED BILL AMENDING TITLE 2. MAUl
COUNTY CODE. ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES RELATING
TO NOMINATIONS AND APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS.
COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES (C.C. No. 03-274)

CHAIR KANE:

Okay/ Members/ our final item for this

11

12
13
14

afternoon I believe is Item No. GR-23, proposed bill

15

amending Title 2, Maui County Code, establishing

16

procedures relating to nominations and appointments

17

to boards/ commissions/ and committees.

18

there is a County Communication in receipt from the

19

Council Chair/ County Communication 03-274, amending

20

Title 2, Maui County Coder establishing procedures

21

relating to nominations and appointments to boards/

22

commissions, and committees.

23

Members/

Members/ the purpose of the proposed bill is

24

to, number one/ identify information the Mayor shall

25

transmit to the Council along to -- along with the
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name of each nominee to the board, commission, or

2

committee.

3

nominees to withdraw their name from consideration

4

prior to Council action.

5

establish the Council's procedures for making its

6

nominations and appointments.

Two, establish a procedure to allow

And number three, to

Members, any discussion or questions or

7
8

comments before I recognize Mr. DeLeon?

9

know Mr. DeLeon has something for us to consider.

10

Okay, Members, and again noting that the proposed

11

ordinance was drafted in accordance with Section

12

13-2 of our Charter to deal with vacancies not

13

filled by the Mayor within the time provided for by

14

law.

15

Because I

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think we had

16

some discussion earlier about the party affiliation

17

business --

18

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- on the nominations.

Yes.
And I think that our County is at

22

a point now in its maturity that we could eliminate

23

that requirement.

24

page 2.

25

delete number six and adjust the numbering

It's number six at the top of

So I would offer that as an amendment, to
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accordingly.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, and before we do that --

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, I'm sorry.

No problem.

I'm jumping ahead.

Mr. Moto, is this going to

5

ultimately come down to a Charter amendment?

6

it is, then, Member Tavares r

7

and then if we would have to, we would have to look

8

at it from a Charter amendment standpoint.

9

Mr. Moto, do you need to take a recess?

10

And if

I would leave it there,

I can call

a very brief recess.

11

MR. MOTO:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

MR. MOTO:

I just found it, Mr. Chairman.
Oh, okay.
In section 13-2, paragraph 2 of the Charter,

14

which is on page 45, page 45, under Section 13-2,

15

paragraph 2, it says not more than a bare majority

16

of the members of any board or commission shall

17

belong to the same political party.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Yeahr

so because it's there, Member Tavares,

19

it's written consistent with what our Charter states

20

right now.

21

ultimately we would have to consider a Charter

22

amendment.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So in order for us to remove that,

Erase.

Yeah, and quite frankly
Doesn't--
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CHAIR KANE:

I would think that instead of having this

2

rise to the level of something that's of urgencYt I

3

would suggest that this is something that we can

4

note in the Committee and that when the next Charter

5

Commission -- which unfortunatelYt Members t is 2010

6

but unless there's some pressing issue that raises

7

it to the level that it needs, like a very timely

8

discussion t right now I don't think we would have

9

the time to get it done for some Charter amendment

10

this term t since there would be a deadline to have

11

it all through public hearing process and that whole

12

thing.

13

it's not ripe yet for us to move on this particular

14

one, to Charter amend

15

amendment.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's -- I don't think would be the time --

a discussion for Charter

Yes, Member Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chair, and because it

17

says not more than a bare majority of the members t

18

everybody could be independent.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

Yeah.

we've got other fish to fry.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

So, you know, it's -- I mean,

Yeah.
Thank you.

And if you look through your -- you know,

back on the item, a lot of people put independent.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

And that's if you went back and you look at

3

their card carrying whatever other parties there

4

are, they might bet but I don't know if they go

5

through that process of looking t but anywaYt so I

6

would ask that we just leave it the way it is.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Members, any questions, discussion before the

Chair makes his recommendation on this?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12
13

No problem.

Mr. Chair.

Mr. DeLeon, I know -- and before I recognize

Mr. DeLeon, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I was just going to ask

14

about the times -- the time periods within I guess

15

it's 050.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

050.
The nomination and appointment by

Council.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If the time periods are, you know,

21

reasonable, unreasonable, if we -- you know, is

22

there something in there that's sticking out that

23

doesn't make it?

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

For some reason --

Your request is to Administration?

regarding the 60-day time, Member --
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2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No, no, no.

It's for uS

I

because

we're -- this is our part.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But for some reason when we looked

5

at this before -- I have this highlighted in my

6

thing and I can't remember why it's highlighted,

7

that if the Mayor submits the name of a nominee

8

within the 60-day period, the Mayor's submittal

9

shall be deemed invalid, and I think that's okay.

10

But then -- then within the -- on the top of page 3,

11

the within the ten days after the receipt of the

12

notification, you know, the Mayor shall submit to

13

the Council the name of another nominee -- okay, I

14

think that's what it is.

15

enough time for the Administration

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

Is that ten-day period

To find somebody else.
-- to find somebody else.

Mr. DeLeon, so just to read through it

says --

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

It's under the withdrawals.

Under, yeah t 2.41.060, withdrawal t it talks

22

about any nominee being -- withdrawing from

23

consideration by written notification to the Council

24

upon receipt of notification of the nominee's

25

withdrawal

t

the Council shall not consider the
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nomination.

2

nomination submitted by the Mayor, the Council shall

3

immediately notify the Mayor.

4

days after receipt of the notification from the

5

Council, the Mayor shall submit to the Council the

6

name of another nominee.

7

enough time for you to be able to resubmit a name?

8
9

MR. DeLEON:

In the case of the withdrawal of a

And then within ten

Question is is ten days

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Ten days can be

very tight depending on the board.

We have lists

10

for instance, in this last round, roughly 70 people

11

signed up to be on the Police Commission r so we have

12

plenty of nominees that we could pull from from the

13

Police Commission list.

14

Commission list r we had exactly three.

15

vacancies.

16

I could stand on my head sometimes and not find

17

somebody who I think that the Council will feel

18

comfortable with approving.

19

From the Molokai Planning
We had three

And for the Molokai Planning Commission

It's -- it's not just the Molokai Planning

20

Commission.

I'm just using that as an example in

21

this case r but there are boards where it is very

22

difficult to get nominees because of the problems

23

associated with the boards or with the activity, but

24

that particular board stands out.

25

out that the way the American government system

I'd like to point
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1

works, we're really supposed to be running this as a

2

check and balance system where one body approves and

3

the other -- the other -- nominates and the other --

4

the other body checks.

5

an extreme case, I won't know if it's really good to

6

throwaway that structure.

7

such that been throughout the tradition of the --

8

the American system is the executive appoints and

9

the -- or nominates and the legislative advises and

10

11

And, you know, unless it's

I mean, the structure is

consents.
And, you know, if we get in a situation where

12

the Council's approving a lot of -- nominating

13

itself -- and I'm not speaking to this body or about

14

this particular body, but say structurally as a

15

generality, so we have a situation where we have

16

we could -- we could have a situation where there's

17

a Council that the Chairman controls and he's got --

18

he's got his four votes and that's all he needs and

19

he does whatever he wants, and then you can have --

20

you can be appointing people without real consent,

21

without any real check from another body.

22

So, you know, that's a hypothetical and it's

23

a little bit out there, but it's something

24

structural in our way of doing business as a

25

government.

I just wanted to point out that if we
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1

get into a situation where we're making nominations

2

from one body and not having the other checking, it

3

gets a little bit -- it's a little tricky.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

And, Mr. DeLeon, I can tell you that

5

what you just brought up was -- was a very hotly

6

debated discussion during the Charter amendment

7

process last term.

8

unfortunately, because I agree with what you're

9

saying, but the -- and that's just an individual

Un

I'm not going to say

10

opinion, but the public, on -- it's one of the many

11

Charter amendments we voted on

12

what you said, kind of goes away from what the whole

13

structure was.

14

l

voted to do just

And just to respond to you, Member Tavares,

15

on page 46 of the Charter, the reason why we use ten

16

days is because ten days is cited in two other

17

instances within the Charter.

18

than 70 days or no more than -- no more than 70

19

days, no less than 60 days, and then another one

20

that the second nominee comes within ten days and

21

the Council shall act within the 60.

22

already instances where we're using that ten-day

23

time frame.

24

if it gets tight, that we could always -- and it

25

wouldn't be considered inconsistent.

You know, no less

So there's

And so, Mr. DeLeon, we're just asking

We're just
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1

trying to accommodate you, but at the same time

2

we're trying to be as close as possible to what

3

we're doing in other instances within the Charter

4

when it comes to board and commission nominees and

5

that whole process.

6
7

8
9

MR. DeLEON:

Yeah, I understand the language and why it's

there.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, yeah.

Member Tavares.

So ten days is the question from

You would make a request for any

10

further time or, Member Tavares, you have a

11

consideration --

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

I guess, since I think I'm the

author of this Charter amendment.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

So, Dave, go talk to her later.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, what I see that's different

16

is that this ten days is under the withdrawal

17

example, and the other ones are, you know, vacancies

18

due to expiration of a term or vacancy due to death,

19

resignation, or removal.

20

we have some leeway when it's a withdrawal because

21

they don't get notification, you know, like in

22

advance or they can't plan it.

23

that could be -- is something that we can change the

24

time, lengthen the time that the Mayor can respond,

25

because it's a different situation than is described

So I'm thinking that maybe

So I'm wondering if
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2

in the Charter.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

I guess that's my question.

Member Tavares, the Chair's

3

recommendation, in light of this discussion -- I was

4

going to recommend for consideration changing ten to

5

21, 21 days, and that provides, you know, almost a

6

month.

7

again, we've got to kind of keep an eye on the

8

expiration date of an actual term, since they have

9

the time frame and then we have our process to get

If you want to take it out to 30 days, but,

10

it done and fill the vacancies as continuity within

11

the boards or the commissions.

12

go too long, because then there will be a gap from

13

the April 1st -- say if we don't act within a timely

14

manner, there's going to be a gap and it may hold up

15

the commission or board business.

16

suggest between 21, up to 30 days, if that's

17

something that would provide the Administration time

18

to go find a replacement from a written withdrawal.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.

So we don't want to

So I was going to

Yeah, because I don't -- I

don't think we've dealt with that many withdrawals.

21

CHAIR KANE:

No.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Maybe a couple.

Yeah.

Yeah, yeah.

Or three during the year.
We're just preparing for when it
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does happen, though.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I don't know, maybe you have a

3

better number of how many withdrawals after you sent

4

it down they've withdrawn.

5

CHAIR KANE:

We've had a few, Mr. DeLeon?

6

MR. DeLEON:

We've had a few.

For instance, this thing

7

with Mr. Takayama could have been handled as a

8

withdrawal.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

10

MR. DeLEON:

And then the Council wouldn't have to go

11

through the whole process of rejection.

12

not uncommon.

13
14

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Yeah, it's

I know it's not uncommon.

I just
MR. DeLEON:

People get cold feet or they get appointed --

16

or get nominated and then they realize, oh, gee, I

17

got to move to -- I got to move to Kauai.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I remember somebody moved.

19

I would go along, and that's

20

within what our jurisdiction is and we're not

21

contrary to the Charter, you know, I would certainly

22

support 21 or 30 days.

23

withdrawal is something that's not planned, not like

24

the expiration.

25

expiration of a term, you know, you know it's coming

I guess if that's

Because to me, the

Well, neither is a death, but the
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up, so there's time to get ready for it.

But if

2

someone's named and then they withdraw it, really

3

puts a crunch time.

4

it's okay with our Charter relationship, a longer

5

time.

6

CHAIR KANE:

So, yeah, I would support, if

Yeah, I was just going to ask Corp. Counsel

7

if there's any contradictions in us utilizing a time

8

different from ten.

9

but we'll respond to Mr. Moto.

10

MR. MOTO:

It doesn't seem like there is,

Mr. Chairman[ I agree with the Chair, that the

11

language that's found in the Charter does not

12

specifically address withdrawals and that there is

13

no necessary inconsistency, therefore, in using a

14

different deadline.

15

bill drafting, ten days was used simply by analogy,

16

because the Charter says ten days in the case that

17

the Council disapproves a nomination, the Mayor has

18

ten days to submit a new name.

19

deadline in those circumstances might make sense or

20

can be understood because usually if there's a

21

disapproval, there's forewarning that that might

22

happen.

23

happen

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. MOTO:

I will say that for purposes of

And a shorter

Whereas in the case of withdrawal, it could

At any time.
-- at any time.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, the Chair's going to recommend,

3

again, just to prevent, again, that gap between a

4

start date for a commission or board and somebody

5

expiring, so I would -- I would recommend a number

6

of 21 to be considered, and that provides, you know,

7

five, ten, 15, you know, three working weeks,

8

solid -- three solid working weeks of time to at

9

least get somebody to come in and volunteer their

10

services.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

amendment.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, I'll move for that

Well, actually why don't we go ahead

14

and do this, since we don't have a motion on the

15

floor.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, we don't even have a motion.

What we'll do is if there's any other

18

questions or comments about the bill that's being

19

proposed, then the Chair will incorporate that

20

number deleting the number -- the word "ten" and

21

inserting the words "twenty-one."

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, no objection.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
KANE, MATEO, MOLINA AND TAVARES)

(PRESENT:

24

ACTION:

AMEND BILL.

25
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CHAIR KANE:

In that section on top of page 3, Members/

2

without objections, and then we'll move forward with

3

the Chair entertaining a motion to adopt or move to

4

approve the bill amending Title 2.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Second.

It's been moved and seconded by Members

Tavares and Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

13

So moved, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

10

12

Members?

Discussion, Member Tavares?
I

And this includes the filing of the

Communication 03-274.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think this bill helps to clarify

14

what the process is and what each, you know, branch

15

of government's responsibility is/ and I think with

16

changing the days to 21 on the withdrawal scenario

17

that we've given -- you know, considered that it's

18

harder because it's not/ you know, a whole lot of

19

time to plan for something like this.

20

that the Administration/ you know/ will feel

21

likewise, that by lengthening the time, that it

22

helps to relieve some of the pressure and probably a

23

lot of stress on some of the boards and commissions

24

to find people.

25

And I hope

And I just wanted to add another note that I
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1

think with the establishment of that community -- or

2

Community Member Advisory Committee to recruit and

3

look for possible nominees, that it's really helped

4

I think us and the community to get more people

5

involved and to have a body that was looking at

6

these kinds of folks all the time.

7

that really has -- has helped the process a lot.

8

doesn't seem like we're struggling like we had in

9

the past with these nominations.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

11

discussion?

12

say "aye."

Hearing none.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

VOTE: AYES:

16

17

And I believe
It

Any further

Members, all in favor,

Opposed?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Councilmembers Mateo, Molina
and Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

18

MOTION CARRIED.
19

ACTION:

20
21

CHAIR KANE:

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL AND FILING
OF COMMUNICATION.

Let the record show four ayes, zero nays, one

22

excused, Mr. Hokama.

23

recommendation to the full Council.

We'll move it forward as a

24

Members, thank you very much.

25

agenda and we got through it in good time.

We had a busy
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1

to thank Mr. DeLeon for being here.

2

you.

3

this meeting for March 3rd,

4

(Gavel) .

5

ADJOURN:

Mr. Moto, thank

And, Staff, thank you very much.

'04 is adjourned.

2: 52 p.m.
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